
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
12 13 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Casey, Fuller, Luginski, Rodgers, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

Recognitions & Recommendations

Recognitions - Rich Little, Frank Schoebel, Bill Bassinger & Margaret DaCosta.

Recommendations - Kevin Knapp & Robert Sowles 

MOTION PLANNING COMMISSION APPTS 12 13 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 11 08 2021

Draft 11 22 2021

Treasurer's Report 12 13 2021

12 13 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Reenactment To Go Into Closed Session To Discuss Specific Pending 
Litigation

Kay Valley v. The City of the Village of Clarkston

RESOLUTION -- REENACTMENT OF RESOLUTION FOR CLOSED SESSION 
FOR PENDING LITIGATION KAY VALLEY V COVOC 12 13 2021.PDF

New Business 

Motion: Depot Park Raingarden Footbridge

MOTION DEPOT PARK RAINGARDEN FOOTBRIDGE 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Rental Housing Certification Program

MOTION RENTAL HOUSING CERTIFICATION PROGRAM 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Waterford Bank 1/2 Marathon November 13 2022

MOTION - 10-12-22 WATERFORD BANK HALF-MARATHON 12-13-21.PDF

Motion: Angels Place Race

MOTION MAY 14 2022 ANGELS PLACE RACE 12 13 2021.PDF

Resolution: Large Truck Plow Repair

RESOLUTION LARGE TRUCK PLOW REPAIR 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Cancellation Of 12 27 2021 City Council Meeting 

MOTION CANCELLATION OF DEC 27 2021 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 12 13 
2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

10.e.

Documents:

10.f.

Documents:

11.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
12 13 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Casey, Fuller, Luginski, Rodgers, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

Recognitions & Recommendations

Recognitions - Rich Little, Frank Schoebel, Bill Bassinger & Margaret DaCosta.

Recommendations - Kevin Knapp & Robert Sowles 

MOTION PLANNING COMMISSION APPTS 12 13 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 11 08 2021

Draft 11 22 2021

Treasurer's Report 12 13 2021

12 13 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Reenactment To Go Into Closed Session To Discuss Specific Pending 
Litigation

Kay Valley v. The City of the Village of Clarkston

RESOLUTION -- REENACTMENT OF RESOLUTION FOR CLOSED SESSION 
FOR PENDING LITIGATION KAY VALLEY V COVOC 12 13 2021.PDF

New Business 

Motion: Depot Park Raingarden Footbridge

MOTION DEPOT PARK RAINGARDEN FOOTBRIDGE 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Rental Housing Certification Program

MOTION RENTAL HOUSING CERTIFICATION PROGRAM 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Waterford Bank 1/2 Marathon November 13 2022

MOTION - 10-12-22 WATERFORD BANK HALF-MARATHON 12-13-21.PDF

Motion: Angels Place Race

MOTION MAY 14 2022 ANGELS PLACE RACE 12 13 2021.PDF

Resolution: Large Truck Plow Repair

RESOLUTION LARGE TRUCK PLOW REPAIR 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Cancellation Of 12 27 2021 City Council Meeting 

MOTION CANCELLATION OF DEC 27 2021 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 12 13 
2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

10.e.

Documents:

10.f.

Documents:

11.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
12 13 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Casey, Fuller, Luginski, Rodgers, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

Recognitions & Recommendations

Recognitions - Rich Little, Frank Schoebel, Bill Bassinger & Margaret DaCosta.

Recommendations - Kevin Knapp & Robert Sowles 

MOTION PLANNING COMMISSION APPTS 12 13 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 11 08 2021

Draft 11 22 2021

Treasurer's Report 12 13 2021

12 13 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Reenactment To Go Into Closed Session To Discuss Specific Pending 
Litigation

Kay Valley v. The City of the Village of Clarkston

RESOLUTION -- REENACTMENT OF RESOLUTION FOR CLOSED SESSION 
FOR PENDING LITIGATION KAY VALLEY V COVOC 12 13 2021.PDF

New Business 

Motion: Depot Park Raingarden Footbridge

MOTION DEPOT PARK RAINGARDEN FOOTBRIDGE 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Rental Housing Certification Program

MOTION RENTAL HOUSING CERTIFICATION PROGRAM 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Waterford Bank 1/2 Marathon November 13 2022

MOTION - 10-12-22 WATERFORD BANK HALF-MARATHON 12-13-21.PDF

Motion: Angels Place Race

MOTION MAY 14 2022 ANGELS PLACE RACE 12 13 2021.PDF

Resolution: Large Truck Plow Repair

RESOLUTION LARGE TRUCK PLOW REPAIR 12 13 2021.PDF

Motion: Cancellation Of 12 27 2021 City Council Meeting 

MOTION CANCELLATION OF DEC 27 2021 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 12 13 
2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

10.e.

Documents:

10.f.

Documents:

11.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/b373be54-1273-4e1f-b40f-45b507adb49e






















































1

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON

REENACTMENT OF RESOLUTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION
TO DISCUSS SPECIFIC PENDING LITIGATION

At a regular meeting of the of the City of the Village of Clarkston, City Council,
Oakland County, Michigan, held at the City Offices in the City of the Village of
Clarkston, on Monday, December 13, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: _______________________________________________________

       _______________________________________________________

ABSENT:   _______________________________________________________

The following Resolution was offered by _______________________________
with support from ___________________________  to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, at the regular City Council Meeting held on November 8th, 2021,

City Council resolved to go into closed session to discuss specific pending litigation after

the Mayor announced the end of the open session and the public was dismissed.

WHEREAS, a Resolution was passed by City council but the vote did not appear

on the video record because the cameras had been shut off at the Mayor’s announcement

of the end of the open session.  

WHEREAS, the purpose of closed session for November 8, 2021 was to discuss

an attorney-client privileged memorandum dated October 22, 2201 to City Council from

the city’s attorney, Kevin McQuillan, to discuss resolution of pending litigation pending

in the Sixth Circuit Court for the County of Oakland, Kay Valley vs. City of the Village

of Clarkston, Case No. 2021-187813-NO, which is the correct case number for this

litigation.

WHEREAS, the purpose of the closed meeting based upon MCL 15.268(e) was to

discuss this confidential memorandum with City Council and discuss settlement strategy



2

in connection with this specific pending litigation, which if discussed in an open meeting

would have a detrimental financial effect on the litigation and settlement position of the

public body.  

WHEREAS. because the vote on November 8, 2021 did not appear on the video

record of the meeting, City Council wishes pursuant to MCL 15.270(5) to reenact the

decision to go into closed session so that the decision will appear on the public record.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of the Village of

Clarkston hereby agrees to REENACT its vote on a Resolution to meet in Closed

Session, as permitted by the Open Meeting Act MCL 15.268(e) of Monday, November 8,

2021 for the reasons stated.

AYES: ________________________________________________________________

NAYES: ______________________________________________________________

ABSENT:  _____________________________________________________________

ABSTENTIONS: _______________________________________________________

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

   ________________________________
   Eric Haven, Mayor

CERTIFICATION

I, Jennifer Speagle, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the City of the

Village of Clarkston, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the

foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the City Council of the

City of the Village of Clarkston at its regular meeting held on December 13, 2021.

____________________________________
JENNIFER SPEAGLE, City Clerk

















Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

No No No No No No No No

Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain

Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent

City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot Road

Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Motion - November 12, 2022 Waterford Bank Half-Marathon

After several years off site, Waterford Bank is making plans to bring their annual half-marathon race back to Clarkston on
November 12, 2022.

The Waterford Bank race benefits the Disaster Relief at Work (DRAW) program and the Rainbow Connection.

The race will begin on E. Church near the Clarkston United Methodist Church and end in Depot Park.  While the runners and
walkers will generally stay on the edge of the roadways or on safety paths, there will be some road closures required (see
attachment) which will be coordinated with the Oakland County Sheriff.

Motioned by __________________ and Seconded by ___________________ to approve the plans for the November 12, 2022
Waterford Bank Half-Marathon race through the Village of Clarkston.

Avery Casey Fuller Haven Luginski Rodgers Wylie Totals

Motion is Adopted

Motion is Defeated

December 13, 2021

Jennifer Speagle, City Clerk Date


























	Motion



